
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 

TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF OPTIONAL HOMESTEAD 

EXEMPTION RESOLUTION  
 
DATE: June 18, 2012 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
  
Ector County ISD currently grants an additional homestead exemption of 20%.  In order 
to continue this exemption for the 2012 tax year, a resolution must be adopted by the 
governing body of the taxing unit prior to August 1, 2012 in the manner provided by law 
for official action by the governing body.  A copy of this resolution is attached. 
 
 
 ************************ 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the 20% optional homestead 
exemption resolution for the 2012 tax year. 
 
 
 ************************ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Hector Mendez,     David Harwell, 
Superintendent of Schools   Director of Finance 
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